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T drink
You drink

He drinks
She drinks
It drinks

We drink
You drink
They drink

» Examples :
a)
b)
)
d)
e)
f)
9)
h)
i)

Negative Interrogative
T don't drink Do I drink?
You don't drink Do you drink?
He doesn't drink Does he drink?
She doesn't drink Does she drink?
Tt doesn't drink Does it drink?
We don't drink Do we drink?
You don't drink Do you drink?
They don't drink Do they drink?

T don't go to the gym on Monday and Friday.
The Sun rises in the morning.

He doesr't like this T-shirt. He wants a blue one
We listen o music at the weekend.

Sara studies English on Friday.

My mother doesn't cook pizza..

Mr. Nour teaches Arabic
Ronalinho plays football.

Elissa and Nancy sing good songs.
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He is the grand father.
She is the grand mother.
She is the mother.

He is the father.
He is the son of (3) and (4).

She is the sister of (5), (7) and (8)
She is the daughter of (3) and (4).
He is the brother of (6), (5) and (7)

(8) and (5) are the grandsons of (1) and (2).
(7) and (6) are the granddaughters of (1) and (2).
(3) is the wife of (4).

(4) is the husband of (3).

(8) and (5) are brothers.

(7) and (6) are sisters.
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Barbara : Is there any milk left?
Katherine : Yes, there is some in the bottle on the table.
Barbara : Would you like some milk?

Katherine : No, thank you. I don't want any drink tonight. Can I have some water, please?

Barbara : Sure. There is some in the fridge.

We use "some" in positive sentences. We use some for both
SOME countable and uncountable nouns.
Example: I have some friends.

We use "any" in negative sentences or questions. We use any for
ANY both countable and uncountable nouns
Example: Do you have any cheese? - He doesn't have any
friends in Chicago.

We use "some" in questions like offers or requests.

EXCEPTION! |Example: Would you like some bread? (offer) - Could I have
some water? (request)

Complete with some or any :

1) Ann has Dollars.

2) Bill doesn't have money.

3) Sarah doesn't know information.

4) There is milk in the fridge.

5) There isn't lemonade.

6) There aren't boys in my family.

7) Bill doesn't have Chocolate.

8) Ahmed smokes cigarettes.

9) Sue doesn't have homework fonight.
10) My brother doesn't speak Chinese.
11) My sister speaks Spanish.

12) I can't speak Chinese or Spanish.

13) T buy
14) Bill likes

potatoes for lunch.
coffee, but Anna doesn't likel coffee.

15) Ann eats fresh fruit.
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Affirmative form Examples :
1 work 1. Igo to school on Monday.
You work 2. You work in a bank.
He works 3. Carla makeg delicious cakes.
4. Mr Johnson teaches English
She worl >
he works 5. Susan studjes in Oxford school
Teworks 6. Bob revises his lessons everyday.
7. Bobby eats his food quickly.
We work 8. The boys listen to music.
You work 9. Sanae and Sarah watch TV.
They work 10. My dog barks a lot.
Remark: Towork (verb +s) S/he/it works
To watch (verb + es) S/he/it watches
To study (verb + ies) S/he/it studies
P " -
Examples :
1. I'm Jack. My family name is Wilson.
2. This is my sister. Her name is Olivia.
3. He is my cousin. His name is Omar.
4. Itis my dog. Its name is Bobby.
5. What's your name ?
6. These are students. Their father is a policeman.
7. Mohammed the 6th is gur king.
Remark :
= Subject pronoun + verb 1 /ivein Tangier

= Possessive adjective + noun My pame is Bob.





